FILED 3/14/2018
DOCUMENT NO. 02297-2018
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: March 14, 2018

TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

o
FROM: Sonica C. Bruce, Economic Analyst, Division of Economics <£)IL

RE: Docket No. 20130178-SU - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County
by Crooked Lake Park Sewer_ags

By Order No. PSC-15-0142-PAA-SU, issued March 26, 2015, it was ordered that the above-
referenced docket should be closed administratively once Commission staff’s verification that
the revised tariff sheets and customer notice have been filed by the utility and approved by staff,
and the utility has provided Commission staff with proof that the adjustments for all the
applicable NARUC USOA primary accounts have been made. The utility provided verification
that commercial general liability insurance coverage has been established and payments have
begun, Phase I pro forma items have been completed, and the Phase II rates properly
implemented. Therefore, this docketimay be closed. ' :
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